

TYSON SIEGELE

Energy Consultant | tyson@cleanstrat.com | Olathe, KS

SUMMARY

Tyson Siegele is an energy consultant representing the interests of nonprofits and individuals before the California Public Utilities Commission on energy topics including policy, procurement, infrastructure, and rate design.

Before founding Clean Energy Strategies, Tyson spent approximately a decade on energy policy and analysis. Prior to that, he founded a company in the Midwest that designed and built the most energy efficient homes in the region. His expertise reviewing code and technical requirements dates back more than two decades to his work designing research laboratories for top universities in New York City.

CPUC: EXPERT TESTIMONY and COMMENTS

Docket	Proceeding	Date
R.22-07-005	Advance Demand Flexibility Through Electric Rates	2022 - present
I.17-02-002	Aliso Canyon	2019 - present
A.22-02-007	Angeles Link Memo Account Application	2022 - present
R.20-05-003	Integrated Resource Plan	2020 - 2022
R.16-02-007	Integrated Resource Plan	2018 - 2020
R.20-08-020	Net Energy Metering	2020 - 2022
R.17-06-026	Power Charge Indifference Adjustment	2019 - 2021
R.21-10-002	Resource Adequacy	2021 - 2022
R.19-11-009	Resource Adequacy	2021

EMPLOYMENT

Organization	Title	Location	Date
Clean Energy Strategies	Founder/Energy Consultant	San Diego, CA	2022- Present
The Protect Our Communities Foundation	Energy Analyst	San Diego, CA	2019 - 2022
Electric Vehicle Assoc. of San Diego	President/Vice President	San Diego, CA	2016 - 2020
SanDiego350	Energy and Policy Analyst	San Diego, CA	2018
But It Just Might Work (digital education)	Founder/Energy Analyst	San Diego, CA	2016 - 2018
Skyworks Designs Architecture	Founder/Architect/General Contractor	Kansas City, MO	2009 - 2015
Mitchell Giurgola Architects	Architect	New York, NY	2003 - 2009

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

License / Certification	Location	Date
Architect	Missouri	2010 - Present
General Residential Contractor	Missouri	2010-2014
Energy Star Home Builder	United States	2011-2014
General Residential Contractor	Kansas	2011-2013

EDUCATION

Institution	Degree	Date
Kansas State University	Bachelor of Architecture	2002